

# Northern Boy's Volleyball Booster Meeting

## February 18, 2019 - Meeting Minutes

### Next Meeting:

Monday, March 11, 2018, 7:00pm

### In Attendance:

Cindi Brubaker	Glen Brubaker	Tabitha Deller	Heidi Curry
Travis Moyer	Amanda Kuykendall		

### Welcome and Call to Order

**Treasurer's Report** — See attached financial file

### News or Business from Coaches

Parent Meeting (March 11th at 5:30pm in cafeteria — Pizza and water provided)

There will be a REMIND set up for Northern Boys' Volleyball Boosters (will be different from Coach Moyer's REMIND for Northern Boys's Volleyball Team). Recertification and Physical forms are due March 4th. Physical dates for next year are June 6th and June 19th.

Open gyms going well. Thursday, February 21st open gyms will transition to the high school and will be Tuesday and Thursday, 3:00pm — 5:15pm. Official start to the season March 4th.

Tryouts will be first two or three days of practice. New uniforms have been ordered.

### Leadership Positions

- Concessions (explained below)
- Programs (explained below)
- Player Profiles
- Hoss's Team Night (Amanda Kuykendall) - Travis will decide what night that will be (likely after practice) — \$10 provided by Boosters for players and coaches.
- Senior Night
- Year End Banquet

Will pass around a sign up with description of each at the Parent/Player meeting.

### Concessions

We will also be explaining how concessions work at the parent meeting. Details about items offered, specials, volunteering, donations, etc will be included in the explanation. There is a "time to sign up" and "Remind" online (link below).

<https://www.timetosignup.com/northernboysvball/> (link will be sent out 2 weeks prior to first home). There are 8 home games to consider for volunteers and for specials)

Specific roles to consider volunteering for:

- Set up
- Close (team effort)
- Inventory/Purchasing — we have a spreadsheet listing all that is needed (?)
- Time to sign up/Remind— to ask for donations for inventory items and volunteers (Tabitha Deller)

## **Northern Boy's Volleyball Booster Meeting February 18, 2019 - Meeting Minutes**

### **Programs**

We are looking at doing a one-page (front/back) program. There will be no ads, just team photos and schedule.

### **Player Profiles**

Once team and individual photos are taken (mid-March), then we need someone to print/copy the form the players need to complete. He/she would then receive those back when completed to take along with players pictures to the Dillsburg Banner. This will also be discussed in detail at the March 11th meeting.

### **Family Donations in lieu of Fund Raisers**

Last year we made the decision not to do fundraisers due to lack of interest and manpower. It is the recommendation of the Booster Club to continue this and every family donate \$75 in lieu of these fundraisers. We will be explaining this at the parent meeting.

### **T-shirt Sales**

We are using Carey's Screen Printing this year for t-shirts and warm-ups for the team. We are also looking into having a few other items available for purchase throughout the season.

### **Website**

Laura Bissell has managed this in the past. We are looking into other more effective options for communicating pertinent information.

### **Banquet**

The banquet will likely be held the week of May 13th. More details to follow.

**Next Meeting Monday, March 11, 2018**